Worley, Jordan P

From: Schau Nelson, Jessica R

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 8:27 AM
To: MacKenzie, Lori S

Subject: RE: DACA info sharing meeting

Thanks, Lori!

From: MacKenzie, Lori S

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 9:24 AM
To: Schau Nelson, Jessica R

Subject: RE: DACA info sharing meeting

These meetings are not related to information sharing, but to litigation. The information sharing is more tied to the
testimony prep.

If you look on James’ calendar, you'll see the 10:30 call which prompted Sarah to reach out to OCC to have a 10 am pre-
meeting. Here’s what | have from SCOPs to share as background.

Lori S. MacKenzie

Advisor to the Acting Director (Detail)

U.S. Citizenship & Immigration Services

20 Massachusetts Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20529
Office: 202-272-8017

Cell:
(b)©)

From: Schau Nelson, Jessica R

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 9:21 AM
To: MacKenzie, Lori S

Subject: DACA info sharing meeting

Hi Lori,

I’'m going to attend the 10:00 and 10:30 DACA info sharing meetings. If you have any materials related to this, would
you kindly share them with me in advance?

Many thanks,
Jessica

Jessica Schau Nelson

Advisor | Office of the Acting Director

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services

(202) 272-8015 (o) | m) (b)(6)
Jessica.R.SchauNelson@uscis.dhs.gov

This email (including any attachments} is intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain information that is sensitive
or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify USCIS immediately by replying to this
message and destroy all copies of this message and any attachments. Thank you.
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Worley, Jordan P

From: MacKenzie, Lori S

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 8:24 AM
To: Schau Nelson, Jessica R

Subject: RE: DACA info sharing meeting
Attachments: USCIS DACA ADL1 Briefing Paper.docx

These meetings are not related to information sharing, but to litigation. The information sharing is more tied to the
testimony prep.

If you look on James’ calendar, you’'ll see the 10:30 call which prompted Sarah to reach out to OCC to have a 10 am pre-
meeting. Here’s what [ have from SCOPs to share as background.

Lori S. MacKenzie

Advisor to the Acting Director (Detail)

U.S. Citizenship & Immigration Services

20 Massachusetts Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20529

Office: 202-272-8017
o — X6)

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

(202) 272-8015 (o) | [m) (b)(6)

Jessica.R.SchauNelson@uscis.dhs.gov

This email (including any attachments) is intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain information that is sensitive
or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify USCIS immediately by replying to this
message and destroy all copies of this message and any attachments. Thank you.
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